
Pre-bid conference  
Friday, October 22, 2021 
10 a.m. 
 
 
Questions/Requests: 

• A list of all equipment, identify whether leased or owned, number of hours. 

• A list of all capital improvements over past 5 years. 

• How will future capital be allocated between Town and bidder? 

• Provide financials for past 10 years. 

• What is meant by access to public?  Trails, cross country skiing? 

• Provide current fee schedule. 

• What is the approval process to increase fees? 

• Provide a list of all current employees with salaries and benefits. 

• Provide more information regarding the two driving ranges. 

• How does the irrigation work?  Is there a holding pond?  Has the system ever run out of water? 

• How much use is allocated to the Bridgewater-Raynham golf team? 


